Aman Ullah Mir

Senior AD Creative & Production

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: aman.khattak@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0515156958

LinkedIn:



2018 - 2018

About

Dr. Aman Ullah Mir is working as Senior AD Creative & Production in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Aman Ullah Mir has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Marketing COMSATS Institute of Information Technology , Pakistan	2007 - 2010
B.Com in Commerce BZU, Multan , Pakistan	2004 - 2007
Experience	
Senior AD Creative & Production University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
AD Creative & Production University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Incharge Creative Production	2018 - 2023

Assistant Manager

Riphah International University , Islamabad

Marketing Officer 2015 - 2018

SZABIST University, Islamabad

University Main Office (UMO)